The Amended Complaint describes further allegations raised by DAMCO A/ S in the district court proceeding and makes further allegations indicating that DAMCO A/S "by cross-referencing MAERSK's demurrage clause in its tariff violated 46 CFR 520.7(a)(3)" and "by having two conflicting tariffs violated 46 CFR 520.7(a)(4). Also, the Amended Complaint adds as parties to this proceeding, Glencore Ltd. ("Glencore") and Allegheny Alloys Trading LP ("Allegheny"), as they were "the actual consignees for subject shipments," and requests that "[i]f the Commission finds that DAMCO A/S is entitled to demurrage/detention", Glencore and Allegheny be found in violation of Section 10(a)(1) of the Shipping Act, 46 U.S.C. 41102(a), and be required to make reparations to Complainant in the amount of \$20,725. The Amended Complaint does not alter the Complainant's original request that the Commission: compel Respondents to answer the complaint; find Respondents DAMCO A/S, DAMCO US and MAERSK in violation of the Shipping Act; order Respondents DAMCO A/S, DAMCO US and MAERSK to make reparations to Complainant in the amount of \$20,725 "for amounts paid for demurrage and detention", and \$150,000 for lost business and clients; pay interest, costs and attorneys' fees; order Respondents DAMCO A/S, DAMCO US and MAERSK to "cease and desist in the action filed in the United States District Court, Eastern District of Virginia \* \* \* and to cease and desist in attempting to collect amounts for demurrage and detention in the amount of \$174,412.50; and impose any other relief as the Commission determines to be proper, fair, and just.

Notice is also given that Glencore and Allegheny are now identified as Respondents in the caption for this proceeding.

## Karen V. Gregory,

Secretary. [FR Doc. 2010–31346 Filed 12–13–10; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6730–01–P

# FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

### Change in Bank Control Notices; Acquisitions of Shares of a Bank or Bank Holding Company

The notificants listed below have applied under the Change in Bank Control Act (12 U.S.C. 1817(j)) and § 225.41 of the Board's Regulation Y (12 CFR 225.41) to acquire shares of a bank or bank holding company. The factors that are considered in acting on the notices are set forth in paragraph 7 of the Act (12 U.S.C. 1817(j)(7)).

The notices are available for immediate inspection at the Federal Reserve Bank indicated. The notices also will be available for inspection at the offices of the Board of Governors. Interested persons may express their views in writing to the Reserve Bank indicated for that notice or to the offices of the Board of Governors. Comments must be received not later than December 28, 2010.

A. Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas (E. Ann Worthy, Vice President) 2200 North Pearl Street, Dallas, Texas 75201– 2272:

1. Chandrakant B. Patel, Surekha Patel, Bipin Patel, Sandhya Patel, and Chandrakant B. Patel, as trustee of the following trusts: Sushil Patel 2010 Irrevocable Trust, Rajan Patel 2010 Irrevocable Trust, Shetal Patel 2010 Irrevocable Trust, and Toral Balakrishnan 2010 Irrevocable Trust (also known as "Patel Family Group"), all of Irving, Texas; to acquire voting shares of SBT Bancshares, Inc., and thereby indirectly acquire voting shares of State Bank of Texas, both of Dallas, Texas.

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, December 8, 2010.

#### Robert deV. Frierson,

Deputy Secretary of the Board. [FR Doc. 2010–31242 Filed 12–13–10; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6210–01–P

### FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

### Formations of, Acquisitions by, and Mergers of Bank Holding Companies

The companies listed in this notice have applied to the Board for approval, pursuant to the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956 (12 U.S.C. 1841 *et seq.*) (BHC Act), Regulation Y (12 CFR part 225), and all other applicable statutes and regulations to become a bank holding company and/or to acquire the assets or the ownership of, control of, or the power to vote shares of a bank or bank holding company and all of the banks and nonbanking companies owned by the bank holding company, including the companies listed below.

The applications listed below, as well as other related filings required by the Board, are available for immediate inspection at the Federal Reserve Bank indicated. The application also will be available for inspection at the offices of the Board of Governors. Interested persons may express their views in writing on the standards enumerated in the BHC Act (12 U.S.C. 1842(c)). If the proposal also involves the acquisition of a nonbanking company, the review also includes whether the acquisition of the nonbanking company complies with the standards in section 4 of the BHC Act (12 U.S.C. 1843). Unless otherwise noted, nonbanking activities will be conducted throughout the United States.

Unless otherwise noted, comments regarding each of these applications must be received at the Reserve Bank indicated or the offices of the Board of Governors not later than January 7, 2011.

A. Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City (Dennis Denney, Assistant Vice President), 1 Memorial Drive, Kansas City, Missouri 64198–0001:

1. Frontier Management, LLC, and Frontier Holdings, LLC, both in Omaha, Nebraska; to acquire 100 percent of the voting shares of ARSEBECO, Inc., and thereby indirectly acquire voting shares of Richardson County Bank & Trust Company, both in Falls City, Nebraska.

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, December 9, 2010.

## Robert deV. Frierson,

Deputy Secretary of the Board. [FR Doc. 2010–31302 Filed 12–13–10; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6210–01–P

## FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

### Sunshine Act Meeting

**AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING:** Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System.

TIME AND DATE: 2:30 p.m., Thursday, December 16, 2010.

**PLACE:** Marriner S. Eccles Federal Reserve Board Building, 20th Street entrance between Constitution Avenue and C Streets, NW., Washington, DC 20551.

### STATUS: Open.

You will be able to view the meeting via webcast from a link available on the Board's Web page at *http:// www.federalreserve.gov* on the day of the meeting.

If you plan to attend the open meeting in person, we ask that you notify us in advance and provide your name, date of birth, and social security number (SSN) or passport number. You may provide this information by calling (202) 452-2474 or you may register online. You may pre-register until close of business (December 15, 2010). You also will be asked to provide identifying information, including a photo ID, before being admitted to the Board meeting. The Public Affairs Office must approve the use of cameras; please call (202) 452–2955 for further information. If you need an accommodation for a